
 

MEMO
TO: Weber School District Board Members: President Paul Widdison, Vice 

President Douglas Hurst, Members: Janis Christensen, Jan Burrell, Bruce 
Jardine, Kelly Larson, Wyle Williams
Superintendent Gina Butters

 
FROM: Heidi Alder 

Legal Counsel

DATE: June 4, 2025

SUBJECT: Updates of Policies for Consent Calendar 

The Legal Department is requesting updates required by state or federal law or district 
procedural changes to the policies listed below.  We recommend the updates to the 
following policies be approved by the board on the Consent Calendar.

-1110 Board Members - Combined 1120 Board Members: Organization and 1121 Board 
Members: Compensation and Expenses into 1110

-1120 Board Members: Organization - Repeal, added to 1110 Board Members

-1121 Board Members: Compensation - Repeal, added to 1110 Board Members

-4145 School Entrance Requirements- changes required by Utah Code §53G-9-306

-4160 Residency and Enrollment - changes required by R277-714.

-4405 Dissemination of Information About Juvenile Offenders - changes required by 
Utah       Code §53G-8-213

-4193 Medication Policy- added definition of glucogon kit as required per SB 146 Glucagon 
Amendments

-4650 Homeschool Policy- updated as required by §53G-6-302, §53G-6-204


